

COMPLETED ACTIONS

Adults with Care and Support Needs JOINT MANAGEMENT GROUP ACTION TRACKER

Last updated: 20-Sep-18

Updated by: C.Stone

Action ID	Meeting Date	Agenda Item name	Action	Owner	Date due	Status	Date closed	Notes
1	20-Sep-18	Finance, activity & performance report	Raise at next OH contract monitoring meeting how they are managing the transition of placements in the care pathway into the supported living pathway	Juliet Long		Complete	20-Jan-00	Juliet has followed up with the Trust, they said the partnership are represented on the social care panel. Within the partnership there is an oversight group set up to make sure the processes are working.
2	20-Sep-18	Finance, activity & performance report	Ask OH how they are managing the costs of abated clients and review the abated client protocol.	Juliet Long		Complete	20-Sep-18	Julia Boyce has written a paper about this.
3	20-Sep-18	Finance, activity & performance report	Review the abated clients list at the next JMG, having spoken to clinicians about specific diagnoses.	Julia Boyce	20-Sep-18	Complete	20-Sep-18	On forward plan for Sep meeting
4	20-Sep-18	Finance, activity & performance report	Share further performance information about service users by ethnic group.	Kathy Wilcox	26-Jul-18	Complete	20th Sept 18	These slides have been shared with the group.
5	20-Sep-18	Transition Co-production work	Share CAMHS and Adult MH service contract conditions re. named transition workers with Ann Nursey.	Chris Walkling		Complete	20-Sep-18	Chris said this reflected well in the CAMHS and LD Contract.
6	31-May-18	s.117 protocol	Consult Locality Clinical Directors to get views of GPs on the s.117 protocol and potential new responsibilities	Juliet Long		Complete	20-Sep-18	Juliet said the wording around the protocol regarding GP's involvement was agreed.
7	31-May-18	LD Supporting Discharge & Preventing Admissions Group	Proposal for broadening the working group focused on LD discharge and admission prevention to be developed and brought to JMG	Chris Walkling		Complete	20-Sep-18	Chris prepared a paper for discussion in the meeting.
8	31-May-18	NHS Consultation on Personal Health Budgets	Ask district/city councils whether they are responding to the national consultation on Disabled Facilities Grants.	Natalia Lachkou		Complete	20-Sep-18	Natalia sent a contact list to the city and district councils
9	31-May-18	NHS Consultation on Personal Health Budgets	Draft a joint OCC/CCG response to consultation.	Chris Walkling		Complete	20-Sep-18	
10	31-May-18	Review of Mental Health OBC	A draft scope for review of the MH OBC will be shared with the independent reviewer and CCG asap.	Gareth Kenworthy		Complete	20-Sep-18	